

Nilesh Balutkar

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Indrayani Nivas , Near Ram Mndir, At:maulinagar Post: kamshet Tal:Maval Dist:Pune, Pin:410405

☎ (+91) 8149467922 | ✉ nileshbalutkar@gmail.com | 📞 tansar123 | 🌐 nileshbalutkar | 📺 nilesh-balutkar-7562a992 | 📺 live:dba77c51ce5e0212

“A bug is never just a mistake. It represents something bigger. An error of thinking that makes you who you are.”

Summary

Software Engineer with **3 years** experience specializing in frontend UI, backend development. Possess comprehensive knowledge of **Angular6, Angular4, Angularjs, Nodejs, MongoDB, JavaScript** concepts. Enjoys to customize all of the development environment. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises.

Technical Proficiency

Programming Languages	Node.JS, C/C++, AngularJS, Angular@, angular4, Angular6, Angular8
Frameworks	Angular, Node
Databases	MONGODB, SQL
Version Control	Git
Operating Systems	Windows, Linux
Cloud Tech's	Amazon Web Services, Google Firebase

Work Experience

Winjit Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

India

Jan. 2018 - PRESENT

- Worked on Angular6, Build customer-facing UI and back-end service.
- Code, test and operate Node.js based services.
- Writing Reusable, testable, and efficient code.
- Involved in Mentoring the freshers.
- Optimize application for maximum speed and scalability
- Code, test and operate Node.js based back-end services

Predict solution Pvt Ltd

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

India

June. 2017 - June. 2018

- Developed a product for Manage their daily Inward and Outward.
- Requirement analysis and designing the architecture..
- Design all HTML pages and developed all RESTful API server for Generate invoices or GST Bills, Order tracking system, Send the invitations and e-mails
- Stay up-to-date on emerging technologies
- Involved in Mentoring the freshers.
- Troubleshoot, debug and upgrade existing software

Tansar Solutions Pvt. Ltd

SOFTWARE ENGINEER/IMPLEMENTATION ENGINEER

India

Aug. 2015 - May. 2017

- Requirement analysis and designing the architecture.
- Implemented RESTful API server for school ERP System. (Fees collection, Online admission process, Student And Staff attendance)
- Server management (New build upload on server, offline online data synchronization.
- Responsible for coordinating with QA and developer for resolving bugs, production and QA issues
- Integrate software components and third-party programs
- Build reusable code and libraries for future use

Honors & Awards

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2019 | Extra Miler Award , Winjit One World |
| 2019 | Best Team of 2019 , Winjit One World |
| 2019 | Best Team of 2019 , Winjit One World |

India

India

India

Education

D.Y. Patil institute of management (savitribai phule university,Pune)

India

MASTER IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

2015

- Six month internship (Online Admission system)

Projects Handled

OncoPower

<https://www.oncopower.org>

CORE MEMBER & FRONT-END DEVELOPER ,ANGULAR6

Duration: Ongoing Project

- **Team Size: 6**
- **Description:** An oncologist-designed platform that utilizes digital health and professional networking to improve cancer care and precision medicine.Helps providers log their patient's entire care plan, directives, and treatment chronologically Providers and patients can readily, securely, and easily share with other providers, family members or caregivers. Helps providers log their patient's entire care plan, directives, and treatment chronologically Providers and patients can readily, securely, and easily share with other providers, family members or caregivers.
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Understanding the business requirements and developing **Screens** using **Angular Components**
 - Interaction with development teams to integrate code.
 - Integration of **PAYPAL** payment gateway
 - Integration of third party libray like **ZOOM,NPM Package**
 - upgrade project from **angular 4 to 6**

Doxiva

<https://doxiva.com>

CORE MEMBER & MEAN STACK DEVELOPER

Duration:Ongoing project

- **Team Size: 6**
- **Description:**DOXIVA is a technology company driven by human elements. The relationship between provider, patient, and technology is the foundation of DOXIVA's DNA.DOXIVA is an active proponent of the Cost, Quality, and Outcomes (CQO) approach in delivering the human-centric healthcare solutions and achieving IHI Triple Aim Initiative "Better Care for Individuals, Better Health for Populations, and Lower Per Capita Costs."
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Understanding the business requirements and developing **RestAPI And Screens** using **Echo** Framework.
 - Interaction with development teams to integrate back-end code.
 - Integration of third party libray like **VidVio**
 - Consumed API for Identity Verification

Hospitality management

www.hospitalitybook.com.au

CORE MEMBER & MEAN STACK DEVELOPER

Duration:june 2017-june 2018

- **Team Size: 3**
- **Description:**The project, Hospitality Management System is a web-based application that allows the Hospitality manager to handle all shops activities online. Interactive GUI and the ability to manage various Foods Orders make this system very flexible and convenient.This application gives him the power and flexibility to manage the entire system from a single online system.Admin has the power of either approving or disapproving the customer's request.The system is hence useful for both customers and managers to portable manage the shops activities.
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Understanding the business requirements and developing **RestAPI And Screens** using **MEAN** Platform.
 - Interaction with development teams to integrate back-end and front-end code.
 - Unit testing and delivering the expected results by client
 - Deployment to heroku server.

Verifer ERP System(School ERP)

<http://www.verifer.in>

CORE MEMBER & FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Duration:Dec 2015-May 2017

- **Team Size: 15**
- **Description:****Verifer** is a leading provider of **ERP** for educational institutes creating an Educational eco-system, e-learning and educational commerce market.
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Requirement analysis and designing the architecture.
 - Developed, Maintain And Client Support.
 - Unit testing and delivering the expected results by client
 - Contribution in any (Development + Maintenance) phase of software development life cycle.